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FW: Pipeline Operators ForumFrom: roger.ellis@shell.com    
Sent: 02 November 2006 14:36 
To: phill.jones@pipelineintegrity.co.uk 
Subject: FW: Pipeline Operators Forum 
 
Phill,  
 
Could you please circulate to UKOPA members, some no doubt will already be aware 
of this forum, but the web site is new. 
 
The Pipeline Operators Forum (POF) have developed a web site for common 
interests concerning pipeline integrity.  
 
The POF consists of European Operators who meet on a yearly basis to discuss 
Pipeline Integrity Issues. Developments from the forum have included the POF 
specification, which is now adopted by all the leading Intelligent Pig suppliers 
as the standard reporting specification for Intelligent Pig Inspection reports. 
 
Details of the Forum can be seen on the attached web address.  
 
The web address is:-  http://www.pipelineoperators.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Roger Ellis  
Manager Pipeline Group  
Shell UK Oil Products Limited  
Stanlow Manufacturing Complex, PO Box 3, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral CH65 4HB, 
United Kingdom  
 
Tel: +44(0)151 350 4779 Fax: +44 151 350 4618 
Mobile Tel: 07831 258929  
Email: Roger.Ellis@shell.com  
Internet: http://www.shell.co.uk  
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